



Miroslav Grofčík

Software Developer

I am a software developer with 9+ years of experience in software development and web development. I like to code both backend and frontend. I have experience with leading the development team on projects. I am currently located in Europe and working remotely.

Contact

Phone

+421 918 735 863

Email

miroslav.grofciik@demi.sk

Location

Rome, Europe

Education

2015 - 2021

UKF v Nitre - Informatics
University (Master)

2011 - 2015

Business Academy, Nitra
High school

Familiar with

- Postman
- Gitlab / Gitlab CI/CD
- Github / Github Actions
- Asana / Trello
- JetBrains IDEs
- Slack

Language

English - C1

Spanish - B1

Slovak - native

Czech - native

Skills

Backend

Laravel, PHP, MySQL, MariaDB,
Redis, REST API, PHPUnit

Frontend

Vue 3, React, NextJS, TypeScript,
Tailwind, Bootstrap, Sass/Less,
HTML, CSS, JS, JSX

Other

Docker, Git, Gitlab CI/CD, Github
Actions, JSON, XML, Unix

Experience

○ 2017 - now

DeMi Studio, s. r. o.

Software development

Job: **Founder / Software developer**

Where: remote, contract work

○ 2016 - 2017

SoftPoint, s. r. o.

Software development

Job: **Software developer**

Where: Nitra - Slovakia

○ 2015 - 2016

GaRT, s. r. o.

Web development

Job: **PHP full stack developer**

Where: Bratislava - Slovakia

○ 2014 - 2015

SmartEdge, s. r. o.

Web development

Job: **Internship / Part-time**

Where: Bratislava - Slovakia + remote